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Department of Energy 

Oak Ridge Operations Office 
P.O. Box 2001 

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831-8723 

qune 25, 1996 

Ms. Angela Carpenter 
Federal Facilities Section 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region II 
290 Broadway 
New York, New York 10007-l 866 

Dear Ms. Carpenter: 

MAYWOOD SITE - PROPOSED USE OF SUPPLEMENTAL STANDARDS AT LODI 
PARK 

As you know, cleanup of the Maywood Phase I vicinity properties is underway and because of 
smaller volumes than anticipated, on the first five properties that have been remediated, we have 
been able to accelerate the cleanup of some of the properties. One of these is Lodi Municipal 
Park which is located at Redstone Lane and Long Valley Road in Lodi. Lodi Park contains 
several mature trees that act as an important natural element for both the park and the residential 
properties surrounding the park. Therefore, DOE is proposing the use of supplemental standards 
for radiological material that is beneath the mature trees. Project representatives have met with 
the Borough of Lodi Manager, Mr. Joe Dominic, to explain that DOE is presenting a hazard 
assessment to EPA, and he expressed a desire to keep the trees, if at all possible. 

To support the use of supplemental criteria I am enclosing the required hazard assessment 
(Attachment A). The scenarios are modeled using RESRAD Version 5.61 to obtain dose and 
risk information. Attachment B contains a summary of additional sampling data for this area that 
was collected in May 1996. Attachment C presents supporting documentation for the statistical 

. analysis of data outlined in Attachment A. 

The enclosed hazard assessment incorporates the changes that you suggested in you letters dated 
January 24, 1996 and May 29, 1996. Specifically, our analysis includes a drinking water 
pathway, uses the UCLO,,, instead of the arithmetic mean activity concentration values, includes a 
future use scenario which evaluates soil disturbance, and removes surface contamination 
whereverpossible. The 95% upper confidence level of the mean activity concentration values 
are used throughout the final dose analysis. A future worker scenario has been included, 
evaluating the dose to a worker who cuts down and removes the trees. The future resident 
scenario includes a drinking water and a produce ingestion (garden) pathway. A cover layer of 
0.3 m of clean soil is included throughout the analysis. 
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- Angela Carpenter 2 June 25, 1996 

The maximum dose to current park users from the area of interest is 0.2 mrem/yr. The excess 
cancer risk is estimated to be 1.7 x 1 OA. The future one-time dose to a worker cutting down the 
trees is estimated to be 0.03 mrem with an incremental cancer risk of 1.6 x 10;‘. The maximum 
dose to a futwe resident (including drinking water and produce ingestion pathways) is estimated 

- to be 5 mrem/yr with an excess cancer risk of 2.6 x IO-‘. The maximum dose results for all three 
scenarios are below the EPA proposed guideline of 15 mrem/yr and the DOE guideline of 

- 
100 mrem/yr. Also, the maximum excess cancer risks are all within the EPA target risk range of 
10” to IO”. 

- At this time, I am requesting your approval to establish supplemental criteria for this area at the 
existing radionuclide activity concentration values. As we have discussed, the application of 
supplemental criteria is considered an acceptable approach and has been implemented at a 

- number of sites by both DOE and EPA. Their use is explicitly provided for under DOE 
directives (DOE Order 5400.5 and proposed 10 CFR 834 regulations) and EPA regulations 
pertaining to residual radioactive materials similar to those at the Maywood site (40 CFR 192). 

If you have any questions or would like to discuss the enclosed information in greater detail 
please call me at (423) 576-5724. 

- 
Sincerely, 

- 
A-R. CT 

Susan M. Cange, Site Manager 
Former Sites Restoration Division 

Enclosure 

..- 
cc: Joe Dominic, Borough of Lodi 

Nick Marton, NJDEP 
Alexander Williams, DOE-HQ 

- 

- 
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